
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2016 

Members may attend in person or by telephone 

Ed Foster, Mayor 
Norm Simpson, Vice Mayor 

Carol Kelley 
Loretta W amer 
Hal Davidson 

Mark Orgeron 
Gwmy St. Germain 

Quartzsite Town Hall 
Council Chambers 
465 North Plymouth Avenue 
Quartzsite, Arizona 

SPEAKING TO THE COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 
7:00 p.m. 

If you are interested in speaking lo the Council during Public Hearings, Communications from Citizens, or other designated agenda il.em3, you mull 
fill out a speaker card (located on the table inside the front entrance to the Council Chambers) and deliver it to the Town Clerk prior to the convening 
of the meeting. Each individual will be limited to three (3) minutes for their remarks. 

All persons attending the Council meeting, whether speaking lo the Council or not, are expected to observe the Council Rules, as well as the rules of 
politeness, propriety, decorum and good conduct. Any person inte,fering with the meeting in any way, or acting rudely or loudly, will be asked to 
leave. 

CEU PHONES AND RECORDING DEVICES 
As a courtesy to others please turn off or silence all cell phones or pagers. Reporters or others with recording devices are requested to be staged at 
the back of the public seating area in order not to interfere with the meeting. 

Items may be discussed earlier or in a different sequence. 
Headphones are available upon request/or the hearing impaired. 

AGENDA ITEM 
COUNCIL 
ACTION 

CALL TO ORDER OF REGULAR MEETING 

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The invocation may be offered by a person qf any religion, faith, 
belief or non-belief Interested persons should contact the Clerk 
for.further information. 

ROLL CALL 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC AND COMMUNICATIONS 
FROM CITIZENS - At this time, members of the public may 
comment on matters within the jun·sdiction of the Town but not 
on the agenda. For the q/ficial record, individuals must state 
their name. There is a 3 minute limit for each speaker. The 
Council's response is limited to responding to criticism, asking 
staff to review a matter commented upon, or asking that a matter 
be put on a future agenda. 

Page 1 of 4 
020916 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



PRESENTATIONS 

1. FISCAL YEAR 2014·2015 AUDIT PRESENTATION -
Scott Graff, CPA, of Colby & Powell, PLC will give a
presentation of the Town's Annual Financial Statements and
Independent Auditors' Report for Fiscal Year 2014·2015.

2. 

3. 

4. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

AU items listed below are considered consent calendar items 
and may be approved by a single motion unless removed at the 
request of Councilfor further discussion/action. Other items on 
the agenda may be added to the consent calendar and approved 
under a single motion. 

LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID - Consider approval of 
check series 39822 - 39826 and 39836 - 39855, totaling 
$86,173.38. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 

Administrative items are for Council discussion and action. It 
is at the discretion of the majority qf the Council regarding 
public input requests on any .Administrative Item. Persons 
wishing to speak on an Administrative Item should complete a 
Request to Speak Form and indicate the Item they wish to 
address. Council may or m�v not accept public comment. 

MINUTES - Consider approval of the minutes of the Town 
Council Regular Council Meeting of January 26, 2016. 

AZ PEACE TRAIL RESOLUTION - Consider approval of a 
resolution supporting the Arizona Peace Trail and the 
opportunity it brings to the Town of Quartzsite. 

Pagel of4 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION; 
may be acted upon 
with single motion. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

020916 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



5. 

6. 

7. 

BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS 

• Consider the appointment of one regular board member
to the Health and Development Services Board to replace
the vacancy created by Sally Ford's resignation. The
position's term will expire August 2017.

• Consider the appointment of one regular committee
member to the Park and Recreation Committee to replace
the vacancy created by Sally Ford's resignation. The
position's term will expire September 2017.

PUBLIC ENTITY PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM (ADOSII) 
Discussion to determine interest in partnering with Arizona 
Division of Occupational Safety and Health via the Public Entity 
Partnership Program (PEP). The program offers three years of 
assistance for achieving best management practices in health 
and safety in industrial environments and offers free certified 
training opportunities. Participation in the program also exempts 
the public entity from ADOSH initiated enforcement 
inspections and penalties. 

ORDINANCE CHANGING CHOLLA ROAD SPEED 
LIMIT - Consider approval of an ordinance amending the 
Town Code Chapter 12 Traffic; Motor Vehicles, Article 12-2 
Traffic Control, by amending Section 12-2-13 Speed Limits, to 
increase the speed limit on Cholla Road to 35 miles per hour. 

COMMUNICATIONS 

8. Reports from the MAYOR on current events. 

9. Reports from the COUNCIL on current events. 

10. Reports from the TOWN MANAGER to the Council. 

ADJOU
R

N 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

Discussion; possible 
action by MOTION. 

MOTION to adjourn. 

PERSONS WITH A DISABILITY MAY REQUEST A REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION BY CONTACTING THE TOWN ClERK'S OFFICE AT 
928-927-4333. REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE 24 HOURS IN ADVANCE PLEASE, OR AS EARLY AS POSSIBLE TO ALLOW TIME 10

ARRANGE ACCOMMODATION. 

COUNCIL MAY NOT ACT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

Page 3 of 4 
020916 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



Certification of Posting 

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the attached notice was duly posted at the following locations: Quartzsite Town Hall, 465 
N. Plymouth Ave, Quartzsite, AZ, U.S. Post Office, 80 W. Main Street, Quartzsite, AZ and The Senior Center, 40 Moon Mountain Ave,
Quartzsite, AZ, on the __ day of 2016, at _a.m. /p.m. in accordance with the statement filed by the Town of 
Quartzsite with the Town Clerk, Town of Quartzsite. 

By: _________________ _,Town Clerk's Office

Page4 of 4 
020916 Town Council Regular Meeting Agenda 



QUARTZSITE CIDLDREN'S LIBRARY 
STATISTICAL REPORT 

MONTH OF January, 2016 

TOTAL NUMBER OF PATRONS 

Young Adult - Nonfiction 
. Young Adult - Fiction 
Young Adult - Paperbacks 
TOTAL YOUNG ADULT BOOKS 

Children - Nonfiction 
Children - Fiction 

TOTAL CHILDREN BOOKS 
Programs for Children 4 Children Participating 250 

.TOT AL CIRCULATION 

Computer Use 
Computer Questions 
Reference Questions A/C 

Information & Referral 
Donations 

Volunteer Hours 
New Patrons Registered 

2,396 

0 
63 

I 
64 

7 
50 

57 

121 

2,300 
875 

635 
523 

0 
0 
0 



QUARTZSITE PUBLIC LIBRARY 

Statistical Report January, 2016 

Total Number of Patrons 

Adult Fiction 
Adult Non Fiction 
Paperbacks 
Large Print 
E-Bo.oks
Arizona Books
Foreign Language
ILL Sent to other Libraries
ILL. Received from other Libraries

TOTAL ADULT BOOKS

Young Adult Fiction 
Young Adult Non-Fiction 
Young Adult Paperback 
Juvenile Fiction 
Juvenile Non-Fiction 
Kids Computer Use 
Graphic Novel 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Puzzles 
DVD 
VHS 

CD Audio 
Audio Cassettes 

TOTAL CIRCULATION 

Computer Questions 
Reference Questions 
Information 
Computer Use 
Caregivers Use 
Wireless Usage 
New Patrons Registered 

1,071 
403 

441 

549 
2,617 

89 

9 
20 

3 
5,202 

63 

0 
1 

50 
7 

2.300 

0 

19 
1,791 

64 

127 
42 

4,471 

487 

373 

380 

1,297 
18 

860 

97 



Meeting Room Use 
Donations 

32 

123 



Circulation Statistics By Item Report Class: 01/01/2016 to 01/31/2016 

Item Report Class 

000-099 
100 -199 
200-299 
300- 399
400-499
500- 599
600-69Q 
700 - 799 
800 -899 
900 - 999· ____ ,, � _ 
ADV 

Aud 

AZ 

AZ NF 

AZ R 

3C 
3iography 
:DROM 
�D/AUD 
;hristian Fiction 
JVD 
:asy Book 
1800k 
=iction 
·�iction Large Print
:iction Paperback
:rench
3raphic Novel
Fiction 
Non-Fiction 
PBK 
Spanish 

igsaw puzzle 

arge Print Non-Fiction 
1agazine 
1ystery 
lystery Large Print 
lystery Paperback 
ative American 
HA 
-eference
om a nee
orriance Paperback 
:;ience Fiction 
:;ience Fiction Paperback 
Janish 
•1defined
-�s

·estem
'estern Large Print
astern Paperback

Checked Checked 
In Out 

4 5 
17 17 
14 17 
72 83 

4 5 
31 22 
47 54 
74 91 
14 12 
90 97 
2 6 

37 36 
70 69 
19 19 

1 1 
0 0 
0 0 
1 0 

119 127 
105 131 

-111-5
--=

-- f191 =--

22 25 
·2 1 

571 587 
301 ·m-

149 132 
_ _; ..:z. .. 

0 0 
2 0 

40 50 
6 7 
5 4 

0 Q' 

23 19 
4 4 
5· 8 

0 0 
329 308 

108 105 
81 . 84 2---�· ---�.u.- 2 �--

3 3 
0 0 
o· 0 

96 120 
20 21 

�-�. �- --

37 40 
9 6 

24 25 
66 64 
20 24 

126 111 
74 105 

Renewed In-House 
Booked Use 

0 0 0 
·3 2 0 
2 4 0 

12 5 0 
1 0 0 

17 1 0 
18 23 0 
29 7 0 

5 3 0 
16 8 0 
2 0 0 
8 3 0 
7 9 0 
1 0 0 
0 1 0 
0 0 0 
0 1 0 
0 0 0 

10 33 0 

18 6 0 
136 87 0 

8 6 0 
0 0 0 

89 37 0 

40 17 0 

23 6 0 
2 0 0 
0 0 0 

21 13 0 
5 0 0 

0 4 0 
0 0 0 
4 0 0 
3 0 0 
0 3 0 
0 0 0 

48 20 0 
10 5 0 
8 5 0 
0 0 0 
1 0 0 
0 5 0 
0 0 0 

22 17 0 
3 1 0 
9 5 0 
6 0 0 
5 3 0 
5 2 0 
0 1 0 
9 6 0 

10 15 0 



YA Fiction 
YA Non-Flctron 
YA Paperback 
Total 

52 

0 

.1 

4614 

63 
0 
1 

4818 

7 
0 
0 

623 

4 
0 
0 

368 

0 
0 
0 
0 



OverDrive Marketplace https://marketplace.overdrive.com/LibraryStatistics/Report?Websit.eType=Botb&StartDate=O .. 

l of2 

CJvetDtlv.r1 
Billie Fowlar Southwest Valley library Consortium {AZ) 

Ma.rketplclCC� 
Shop Insights 

Estimated content credit Library information

·Estimated preorder total

Admin Contact information 
Log out I 

Show/hide preorder titles 

����������� 

0. O.,c, Cop','/One Usar & t1ete;red A..:cw.ic��hboard (Bet�}_· _L_ Marketplace settings 1�il lA�PoW'r pin�e�URED
1 + Cr¢ate cart 

One Copy/One User & Metered Access 

CHi:CKOUT 

Q. Periodicals

Q. Cost Per Circ

Reports Marketplace users �VIEW CARTS 

Library site admin 

Q. Simultaneous Use

Q. Self-Published
Weed Collection 

Automate Carts ( OverDlive Insights,

Purchase Content Credit

� Switch to Curate

Library statistics 

Website Standard and mobile 
From 1/V2016 through V31/2016 

All unique users with checkouts: 542 

Checkouts 

Local content 

MARC records 

1--- - ------·--------··--· ------·----·-:1 
Format · All checkouts 1
Audio book 435 

eBook 

Total 

1,753 

2,188 

Holds 

r-:--- ------ -·------------
: Format 

Audio book 

eBook 

Total 

.. Run new report 

________ .. -- .. - ·- ....... 1 

All holds I 
78 

351 

429 

'} '1 t....,t'\1 L. 1 ,.r..l\ n• • 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 
Tuesday, February 9, 2016 

Agenda Item: 

Summary: 

LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID - Consider approval of check 
series 39822-39826 and 39836-39855 totaling $86,173.38. 

The Quartzsite Town Council Procedure Policy states that 
at least once each month the Council shall review a list of 
all the bills paid, and may ask for clarification at any time. 

The Procedure Policy also states the Council should 

designate the check numbers being approved. 

Responsible Person: Skylar Miller, Town Manager 

Attachment: Ledger of Accounts Paid: check series 39822-39826 and 
39836-39855. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the Ledger of Accounts Paid; check 

series 39822-39826 and 39836-39855 totaling 
$86,173.38. 



Quartzsite Town Council Meeting of 

FEBRUARY 9, 2016 

Check Register/ Revenue/ Consent Agenda 

Horizon Community Bank - Begin Check #39822-39826 and 39836-39855. 

Balances on all cash accounts as of February 5, 2016 

Checking Account $ 
LGIP Account $ 
WIF A Debt Reserve Account $ 

3,493,940.12 
699,472.95 

79,143.48 

Total Expensed Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 
Total Payroll for Pay Period Ending 1/30/16 $ 
YTD Total Revenue Dollar Amount for Consent Agenda $ 
YTD Total Sewer Cap Revenue as of 2/5/16 $ 
YTD Total Sewer Sales Revenue as of 2/5/16 $ 
YTD Total Water Cap Revenue as of 2/5/16 $ 
YTD Total Water Sales Revenue as of 2/5/16 $ 

153,287.17 
67,113.79 

1,329,398.95 
0 

655,819.24 
0 

673,579.71 



Town of Quartzsite 

Employee Earnings 

Employee Deduction 

Soc Security 
Medicare 
Federal WH 
State WH 
Retirement 
Retirement Loan 
Police Retirement 
Medical 
Dental 
Life/VOL Ins 
Vision 
AFLAC 
Misc Deductions 

Total: 

Employee Net Pay 

Employee Count: 51 

Regular Hours: 
Overtime Hours: 
GOHS Grant OT: 
Total Number of Hours: 

$ 67,113.79 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

s 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

$ 

$ 

2,822.24 
947.43 

4,726.60 
1,532.49 
1,193.03 

764.36 
2,388.95 
1,647.48 

272.74 
117.86 
199.90 

1,345.04 
1,004.29 

18,962.41 

48,151.38 

2671.75 
94.00 
0.00 

2765.75 

Payroll Earnings, Benefits & Deductions 
Pay Period Dates: 01/17/2016 to 01/30/2016 

Payroll Related Checks Series: 

39827 to 39828 

39829 to 39835 

Non-Direct Deposit Employees: 2 
Payees Description: 

Police Retirement 
457 Plan 
Profit Sharing Plan 
Employee Deduction 
Employee Deduction 
Employee Deduction 

*difference in sequence in checks

is due to a void in p/r #39832 

Payroll Register Detail & Benefits Register Detail on file in Payroll Folder 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register· Consent Agenda Page: 
Check Issue Dates: 1/21/2016. 215/2016 Feb 05, 2016 10:08AM 

Report Criteria: 
Report type: GL detail 
Check.Check Number= 39822-39855 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

39822 
01/25/16 39822 Yuma Wlnnelson Co. 1,177.83 Hydrant Parts - Water 16-550-5091 1,177.83 
01/25/16 39822 Yuma Wlnnelson Co. 152.69 Coupling - WWTP 15-500-5091 152.69 
01/25/16 39822 Yuma Winnelson Co. 3,195.94 Hardware for Hi Jolly Project 03-220-5029 3,195.94 

Total 39822: 4,526.46 

39823 
01/27/16 39823 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 4,391.25 Employee Payroll Deduction 01-(l00-2208 4,391.25 
01127/16 39823 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 285.94 Emplo�e Medical 01-110-5016 265.94 
01/27/16 39823 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 1,090.64 Employee Medical 01-130-5016 1,090.64 
01/27/16 39823 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 5,390.88 Employee Medical 01-140-5016 5,390.88 
01/27/16 39823 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 1,019.12 Employee Medical 01-150-5016 1,019.12 
01/27/16 39823 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 443.21 Employee Medical 01-160-5016 443.21 
01/27/16 39823 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 1,040.41 Employee Medical 01-170..5016 1,040.41 
01/27/16 39823 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 283.66 Employee Medical 01-180..5016 283.86 
01/27/16 39823 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 354.57 Employee Medical 01-185-5016 354.57 
01/27/16 39823 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 3,851.72 Employee Medical 03-220-5016 3,851.72 
01/27/16 39823 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 265.93 Employee Medical 01-230-5016 265.93 
01/27/16 39823 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 141.83 Employee Medical 01-181-5016 141.83 
01/27/16 39623 Aetna Life Insurance Comp 968.43 Employee Medical 15-500-5016 968.43 
01/27/16 39823 Aetna life Insurance Comp 1,417.65 Employee Medical 16-550-5016 1,417.65 

Total 39823: 20,925.24 

39824 
01127/16 39824 MeUlfe 547.64 Payroll Payables 01-000-2209 547.64 
01/27/18 39824 Metlife 34.12 Dental Premium 01-110-5016 34.12 

01/27/18 39824 Metlife 139.04 Dental Premium 01-130-5016 139.04 
01/27/16 39824 Metlife 437.04 Dental Premium 01-140-5016 437.04 
01/27/16 39824 MeUife 27.94 Dental Premium 01-150-5016 27.94 
01/27/16 39824 Metlife 42.05 Dental Premium 01-160-5016 42.05 
01/27/16 39824 Metlife 129.46 Dental Premium 01-170-6016 129.46 
01127/16 39824 Metlife 13.48 Dental Premium 01-180-5016 13.46 
01/27/16 39824 Metlife 33.64 Dental Premium 01-185-5016 33.64 
01/27/16 39824 MeUife 8.41 Dental Premium 01-181 -5016 8.41 
01/27/16 39824 Metlife 26.23 Dental Premium 01-230-5016 25.23 
01/27/16 39824 Metllfe 407.80 Dental Premium 03-220-5016 407.80 
01/27/16 39824 Metllfe 100.94 Dental Premium 15-500-5016 100.94 
01/27/16 39824 Metllfe 149.51 Dental Premium 16-550-5016 149.51 

Total 39824: 2,096.28 

39825 
01/27/16 39825 Principal Financial Group 392.51 Payroll Payables 01-000-2209 392.51 
01/27/16 39825 Principal Financial Group 8.21 Employee Life Insur - M&C 01-110-5016 8.21 
01/27/16 39825 Principal Financial Group 28.47 Employee Life Insur - Admin 01-130-5016 28.47 
01/27/16 39825 Principal Financial Group 112.24 Employee Life Insur - Police 01-140-5016 112.24 
01/27/16 39825 Principal Financial Group 35.59 Employee Life Insur - Court 01-150-5016 35.59 
01/27/16 39825 Principal Financial Group 13.69 Employee Life Insur - P&Z 01-160-5016 13.69 
01/27/16 39825 Principal Financial Group 23.79 Employee Life Insur - Library 01-170-5016 23.79 
01/27/16 39825 Principal Financial Group 4.38 Employee Life Insur - Parks 01-180-5016 4.38 

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 2 
Check Issue Dates: 1121 /2016 - 2/512016 Feb 05, 2016 10:08AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

01/27/16 39825 Prlncipal Financial Group 10.95 Employee Life Insur - Rec 01-185-5016 10.95 
01/27/16 39825 Principal Financial Group 2.74 Employee Life Insur - Cemetery 01-181-5016 2.74 
01/27/16 38825 Principal Financial Group 8.21 Employee Life Insur - Transit 01-230-5016 8.21 
01127/16 39825 PrinC:pal Financial Group 77.74 Employee Life Insur - PW 03-220-5016 77.74 
01/27/16 39825 Principal Financial Group 25.19 Employee Life Insur - WWTP 15-500-5016 25.19 
01/27/16 39825 Principal Financial Group 31.20 Employee Life Insur - Water 16-550-5016 31.20 

Total 39825: 774.91 

39826 

01/27/16 39826 Vision Service Plan 391.04 Employee Payroll Deduction - Feb 2016 01-000-2209 391.04 

Total 39826: 391.04 

39836 

02/03/16 39836 ABM 291.23 Consultant Svcs - Community Development 01-160-5032 291.23 

Total 39836: 291.23 

39837 

02/03/16 39837 ACC Business 153.89 Phona Lines 01-130-5048 153.89 
02/03/16 39837 ACC Business 59.21 Phone Lines 01-160-5046 59.21 
02/03/16 39637 ACC Business 32.10 Phone Sarvices 01-110-5046 32.10 
02/03/16 39837 ACC Business 72.73 Phone Services 01-150-5048 72.73 
02103/16 39837 ACC Business 59.21 Phone Services 01-180-5048 59.21 
02/03/16 39837 ACC Business 45.78 Phone Services 01-185-5048 45.78 
02/03/16 39837 ACC Business 45.73 Phone Servicas 15-500-5048 45.73 
02/03/16 39837 ACC Business 45.73 Phone Servicas 16-550-5048 45.73 

Total 39837: 514.38 

39838 

02103/16 39838 Amazon 29.56 Hand Cart for Rec Center 01-185-5022 29.56 
02/03/16 39838 Amazon 53.90 2 Black Toner for Dell Printer 01-130-5022 53.90 
02/03/16 39838 Amazon 18.03 Replacement 9/32" punch head - Police 01-140-5022 18.03 
02103/16 39838 Amazon 124.17 Wilson Jones Minute Book Sheets 01-110-5022 124.17 
02103/16 39838 Amazon 34.58 HR Certification Study Guida 01-130-5043 34.58 

Total 39838: 260.24 

39839 

02/03/16 39839 APS 428.30 Electric Service 01-180-5048 428.30 
02/03/16 39839 APS 171.13 Electric Service 03-220-5049 171.13 
02/03/16 39839 APS 76.79 Electric Service 01-185-5048 76.79 
02/03118 39839 APS 281.56 Electric Service 01-130-5048 281.58 
02103/18 39839 APS 102.39 Electric Service 01-170-5048 102,39 
02/03/16 39839 APS 51.19 Electric Service 01-150-5048 51.19 
02103/16 39839 APS 71.29 Electric Service 01-180-5048 71.29 
02/03/16 39839 APS 398.13 Electric Service 03-220-5048 398.13 
02/03/16 39839 APS 324.55 Electric Service 03-220-5049 324.55 
02/03/16 39839 APS 2,808.53 Electric Service 15-500-5048 2,808.53 
02103/16 39839 APS 3,807.79 Electric Service 16-550-5048 3,807.79 

Total 39839: 8,521.65 

M == Manual Check, V == Void Check 



Town of Quartlsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 3 

Check Issue Dates: 1/21/2016 - 2/512016 Feb 05, 2016 10:08AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

39840 

02/03/16 39840 Cochise Petroleum Equipm 432.63 Pump Interface - Fuel Pump System 03-220-5080 432.63 
02/03/16 39840 Cochise Petroleum Equipm 432.62 Pump Interface - Fuel Pump System 01-130-5060 432.62 
02/03/16 39840 Cochise Petroleum Equipm 432.62 Pump Interface - Fuel Pump System 01-140-5060 432.62 
02/03/16 39840 Cochise Petroleum Equipm 432.62 Pump Interface - Fuel Pump System 01-160-5060 432.62 
02/03/16 39840 Cochise Petroleum Equipm 432.62 Pump Interface - Fuel Pump System 01-180-5060 432.82 
02/03/16 39840 Cochise Petroleum Equipm 432.82 Pump Interface - Fuel Pump System 01-230-5060 432.62 

Total 39840: 2,595.73 

39841 

02/03/16 39841 Colby & Powell, PLC 12,000.00 Preparation of Audit Financial Statements 01-130-5032 12,000.00 

Total 39841: 12,000.00 

39842 

02/03/16 39842 Curtis, Goodwin, Sullivan, 5,309.67 General Council Services - December 2015 01-120-5071 5,309.67 
02/03/16 39842 Curtis, Goodwin, Sullivan, 8,799.05 SpecJal Council Svcs - December 2015 01-120-5072 8,799.05 

Total 39842: 14,108.72 

39843 

02/03/16 39843 Cyle Johnson Electric 360.00 Labor to Troubleshoot Airator - WNTP 15-500-5091 360,00 

Total 39843: 360.00 

39844 

02/03/16 39844 Herbs Hardware, tnc. 32.84 Auto Parts/Supplies - PW 03-220-5025 32.B4 

02/03/16 39844 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 34.19 Step ladder - PW 03-220-5060 34.19 

02/03/16 39844 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 22.10 Hardware/misc supplles - Water 16·550-5022 22.10 

02/03/16 39844 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 89.57 Hardware/misc supplies - Parks 01-180-5022 89.57 

02103/16 39844 Herbs Hardware, Inc. 356.37 Hardware/misc supplies - WNTP 15-500-5022 356.37 

Total 39844: 535.07 

39845 

02/03/16 39845 Kansas Stale Bank 167.59 Principal Capital Lease 01-130-5058 167.59 

02/03/16 39845 Kansas State Bank 36.59 Interest Capital Lease 01-130-5057 36.59 

Total 39845: 204.18 

39846 

02/03/18 39846 Pam Shirley 146.00 Per Diem: Judge Orientation - Week 2 01-150-5043 148.00 

Total 39846: 148.00 

39847 

02/03/18 39847 Purcell Tire Co 916.86 5 New Tires - PW 03-220-5025 918.86 

02/03/16 39847 Purcell Tire Co 153.00 3 New Tires - WW 15-500-5025 153.00 

02/03/16 39847 Purcell Tire Co 280.00 3 New Tires - Water 16-550-5025 280.00 

02/03/16 39847 Purcell Tire Co 170.00 6 New Tires - Police 01-140-5025 170.00 

Total 39847: 1,519.88 

39848 

02/03/16 39B48 Quartisite Business Cham 1,500.00 Support for Business Chamber - Qtrs 1-3 01-145-5044 1,500.00 

M = Manual Check, V = Vold Check 



Town of Quartzsite Check Register - Consent Agenda Page: 4 
Check Issue Dates: 1/21/2016 - 2/5/2016 Feb 05, 2016 10:08AM 

Check Check Invoice Description Invoice GL Account Amount 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

Total 39848: 1,500.00 

39849 
02/03/16 39849 Quartzsite Historical Societ 1,500.00 Support for Historical Soclety-Qtrs 1-3 01-145-5044 1,500.00 

Total 39849: 1,500.00 

39850 
02/03/18 39850 Quartzsite Senior Citizens I 1,500.00 Support for the Senior Cir - Qtrs 1-3 01-145-5044 1,500.00 

Total 39850: 1,500.00 

39851 
02/03/16 39851 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 29.06 Janitorial Supplles - Admin 01-130-5034 29.08 
02(03/16 39851 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 29.10 Janitorial Supplies - Magistrate 01-150-5034 29.10 
02/03/16 39851 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 29.06 Janitorial_ Supplles - P&Z 01-180-5034 29.06 
02103/16 39851 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 29.06 Janitorial Supplies - Library 01-170-5034 29.06 
02/03/16 39661 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 29.08 Janitorial Supplies - VWI 15-500-5034 29.06 
02/03/16 39851 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 29.06 Janitorial Supplies - Water 16-550-5034 29.06 
02'03/16 39651 Road Runner Sanitary Sup 56.24 Janitorial Supplies • PW 03-220-5034 55.24 

Total 39851: 229.64 

39852 
02/03/16 39852 TerraForm Solar XVIII, LLC 2,803.09 Solar Energy Charges - WWTP 15-500-5046 2,803.09 
02/03/16 39852 TerraForm Solar XVIII, LLC 437.98 Solar Energy Charges - Admin 01-130-6048 437.98 
02103/16 39852 TerraForm Solar XVIII, LLC 159.27 Solar Energy Charges - Library 01-170-5048 159.27 
02/03/16 39852 TerraForm Solar XVIII, LLC 79.63 Solar Energy Charges - Magistrate 01-150-5048 79.63 
02(03/16 39852 TerraForm Solar XVIII, LLC 119.45 Solar Energy Charges - Rec 01-185-5048 119.45 
02/03/16 39852 TerraForm Solar XVIII, LLC 1,511.42 Solar Energy Charges • WWTP 15-500-5048 1,511.42 
02103/16 39852 TerraForm Solar XVIII, LLC 349.76 Solar Energy Charges - Admin 01-130-5048 349.76 
02/03/16 39852 TerraForm Solar XVIII, LLC 127.18 Solar Energy Charges - Library 01-170-5048 127.18 
02/03/16 39852 TerraForm Solar XVIII, LLC 63.59 Solar Energy Charges - Magistrate 01-150-5048 63.59 
02(03/16 39852 TerraForm Solar XVIII, LLC 95.39 Solar Energy Charges - Rec 01-185-5048 95.39 

Total 39852: 5,746.76 

39853 
02/03/16 39853 Parker Oil Products 69.93 Unleaded Gasoline - Admln 01-130-5024 69.93 
02/03/16 39853 Parker Oil Products 1,328.98 Unleaded Gasoline - Police 01-140-5024 1,328.98 
02/03/16 39853 Parker OIi Products 62.19 Unleaded Gasoline - P&Z 01-160-5024 82.19 
02/03/16 39853 Parker 011 Products 311.19 Unleaded Gasoline - Parks 01-180-5024 311.19 
02/03/16 39853 Parker 011 Products 595.04 Unleaded Gasoline - PW 03-220-5024 595.04 
02/03/18 39853 Parker Oil Products 540.59 Unleaded Gasoline - Transit 01-230-5024 540.59 
02/03/16 39853 Parker Oil Products 412.58 Unleaded Gasoline - VWITP 15-500-5024 412.58 
02/03/16 39853 Parker Oil Products 288.44 Unleaded Gasoline - Water 1 B-550-5024 288.44 

Total 39853: 3,608.94 

39854 
02/03/16 39854 Etherspeak Inc. 11.06 Phone Services 01-110-5048 11.06 

02/03/16 39854 Etherspeak Inc. 55.83 Phone Services 01-130-5048 55.83 
02/03/16 39854 Etherspeak Inc. 26.00 Phone Services 01-150-5048 26.00 
02/03/16 39854 Etherspeak Inc. 21.02 Phone Services 01-180-5048 21.02 
02/03/16 39854 Etherspeak Inc. 21.02 Phone Services 01-170-5048 21.02 

M = Manual Check, V = Vold Check 



Town of Quartuite 

Check Check Invoice 
Issue Date Number Payee Amount 

02/03/16 39854 Etherspeak Inc. 16.04 
02/03/16 39854 Elherspeak Inc. 21.02 
02/03/16 39854 Etherspeak Inc. 16.04 
02/03/16 39854 Etherspeak Inc. 18.02 

Total 3985-i: 204.05 

39865 

02/03/16 39855 Arizona Dept. of Health ser 2,111.00 

Total 39855: 2,111.00 

Grand Totals: 86,173.38 

Grand Totals: 86,173.38 

Report Criteria: 

Report type: GL detail 

Check.Check Number• 39822-39855 

M " Manual Check, V = Vold Check 

Check Register. Consent Agenda 

Check Issue Dates: 1/21/2016. 2/6/2016 

Description 

Phone Services 

Phone Services 

Phone Services 

Phone Services 

Lab Services AZ#0714 Renewal Lab Permit 

86,173.38- .00 

Page: 5 

Feb 05, 2016 10:08AM 

Invoice GL Account Amount 

01-185-5048 16.04 

03-220-5048 21.02 

15-500-5048 16.04 

16-550-5048 16.02 

15-500-5039 2,111.00 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, February 9, 2016 

Agenda Item: MINUTES - Consider approval of the minutes of the Town Council 

Regular Council Meeting of January 26, 2016. 

Summary: The Town Clerk shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the 

Common Council. Upon approval by the Council, the Clerk shall 

enter the approved minutes in a book constituting the official record 

of the Council. 

Responsible Person: Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

Attachment: Minutes of the Town Council Regular Council Meeting of January 26, 

2016. 

Action Requested: Motion to approve the minutes of the Town Council Regular 

Council Meeting of January 26, 2016. 



MINUTES 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 26, 2016, 7:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 p.m. 

INVOCATION: Led by Pastor Bruce Swart. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Council Member St. Germain. 

ROLL CALL: 
Present: Mayor Foster, Vice Mayor Simpson, Council Member Kelley, Council Member 
Warner, Council Member Orgeron, Council Member St Germain. 
Absent: Council Member Davidson. 

STAFF PRESENT: Skylor Miller, Town Manager:; Susan Goodwin, Town Attorney; and 
Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC AND COMMUIIICATJONS FROM CITIZENS: 

Chief Ernie Renfro announced that the sacorn:t meetir.g of the Quartzsite Neighborhood 
Watch would be held on February 4, 2016, ·at 6:00 p.m. at the Community Center. 

Jennifer Jones spoke about the State Republican Party mandatory meeting that she, the 
Mayor and Mr. Sias attended, ans she commented that it was riveting political theater. 
She spoke of what struck ·her as ironic about the dump truck payment arrangements and 
the associated sales tax savtngs in relation to the Town's need for vendors to pay their 
sales tax. 

Shanana F(a.jn BearCatth,nked the Town staff and everyone that made the season great. 
She also sP().l<e of the AZ Peace Trail and how it would benefit the Town. 

Starr BearCat spoke regarding her understanding that the executive session agenda item 
was not in the Towtn1's jurisdiction; rather, it was that of the courts. She also spoke of the 
difficulty Town staff have doing their jobs well while serving in different positions 
simultaneously. She said sometimes there is only one person at the front of the office to 
take care of the three departments. 

PRESENTATIONS: 

1. PRESENTATION - JC Sanders, Chairman of the Arizona Peace Trail, to
provide an update on the progress of the trail.

Page 1 of6 

012616 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



Mr. J. C. Sanders, Chairman of the Arizona Peace Trail Committee, introduced himself, 
and provided an update regarding the Arizona Peace Trail. The riding trail is a 750-mile 
loop between Yuma and Bullhead City which connects three counties: Mohave, La Paz 
and Yuma. He said that since the last update that he had presented to the Council, the 
organization had become an official federal tax-exempt nonprofit corporation and could 
now accept donations. 

Mr. Sanders announced that on January 6, 2016, just north of Bouse, the first Arizona 
Peace Trail sign was placed to mark the open trail. He said La Paz County had applied 
for and received a grant from the Yamaha Corporation to purrcha�e and place signs 
marking the trail along County roads. He said La Paz County also applied for and received 
a $74,000 grant from Arizona State Parks to develop a staging aTea for the trail in Cibola. 

J. C. Sanders reviewed some of the Trail Committee's ,!ong-ter11!1 goals, such as the
establishment of more staging areas in strategic locations;· to monitor and" modify the route
as necessary; to work with the Bureau of Land ·Management, BLM, regE1rd,ing access to
some areas: and the development of a more ·detailed map of the trail.

Mr. Sanders shared the objective of the trail which is to develop recreational opportunities 
to bring people to western Arizona. He said it could stretoh out the busy season, for the 
Town of Quartzsite, from early October to late April. He said he hoped to get support from 
local governments, such as Quartzsite, for ttle trail. He said it nant a lot to the public to 
know the local government is involved. 

The update was concluded With the website address www.arizonapeacetrail.com and 
the Facebook page Arizona Peace Trail. 

The Mayor spoke about the public's desire for maps of the Arizona Peace Trail. 

J.C. Sande1$ saiQ the maps were avaitabte on-line on the website.

The M•yor suggested that the Town provide a link on the Town's website and the Town's 
Facebook page. The Mayor asked :that a Council resolution to support the Arizona Peace 
Trail be part of the next Council meeting's agenda. 

Town ManagerMil:ler talked about the trip he took with the Police Chief, the Public Works 
Director, and Doug Ross the Town's local Peace Trail representative, to identify possible 
spots through the Town to post Arizona Peace Trail signs. Town Manager Miller said they 
would all be working together on the placement of signs in the future. 

The Mayor expressed his thoughts of the business opportunities the trail could bring to 
the Town. 

Council Member St. Germain asked J.C. Sanders if there would be a staging area in 
Quartzsite. Mr. Sanders replied that he did not know at that time and asked Doug Ross, 
local Arizona Peace Trail representative, if he knew the answer. 

Page 2 of6 

012616 Quartz.site Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



Doug Ross said he had pointed out a iocation to the Town Manager and the Chief while 
they were reviewing possible locations around Town. Mr. Ross said he was referring to 
the area on the long-term BLM land just across from the LDS Church. He said he would 
try to get Town backing and that of the State Parks for the project. 

There was a discussion regarding grant money from State Parks through the application 
process, the land right along the Arizona Peace Trail, business opportunities, an ATV 
center, and dealerships. 

Vice Mayor Simpson spoke of Mr. Sanders' efforts, what had come to fruition from them 
and the future. Vice Mayor Simpson told Mr. Sanders that he and many others greatly 
appreciated what Mr. Sanders had accomplished. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

2. LEDGER OF ACCOUNTS PAID - Con&ider approval of check aeries 39769-
39791, 39795-39804, and 39806-3981;0, 39817-39821 totaling $31.,225.10.

Council Member Orgeron moved to approve the check series 39769-39791, 39795-
39804, and 39806-39810, 39817-39821 totaling $31,225.10. Vice Mayor Simpson 
seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: 

3. MINUTES - Consider approval of 1:he minutes of the Town Council Work
Session of January 6 .• 2016 and the Regular Council Meeting of January 12,
2016.

Council Member Orgerc,n moved to approve the minutes of the Town Council Work 
Session of Jarn.1,uy 6, 201ES and the Regular Council Meeting of January 12, 2016. 
Council ·Member Warn.er seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion 
Passed. 

4. CHOLLA ROAD - Discussion and direction to staff regarding an amendment
to the Town Code t& change the speed limit on Cholla Road which currently
has a 25 ffl;ph speed limit on the Town's portion of the road. The portion of
the road thet is maintained by La Paz County has a speed limit of 35 mph.

The Mayor said the Item was placed on the agenda as the result of a complaint he had 
received from a resident of Rainbow Acres. The resident expressed concern that the 
change in speed on that road might cause it to be a speed trap. 

Town Manager Miller said the area of the speed change was west of Town but was still 
within the Town's jurisdiction. There was further discussion regarding the 25 mph Town 
portion of the road and what would be a reasonable increase. Town Manager Miller said 
there was no staff objection to the increase, including no objection from the Chief. 

Page3 of6 

012616 Quart7Site Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



The Mayor said to Town Manager Miller that Mr. Miller could have an ordinance prepared 
for discussion at the next Council meeting. 

Town Manager Miller said he would have an ordinance regarding the speed limit on Challa 
Road prepared, and he said he would speak to Emmett Brinkerhoff, Public Works 
Director, regarding adding more reflectors to that road. 

5. VENDOR PERMITS AND THE WINTER SEASON Discussion of vendor permit
sales last year and this year, and promotion of the Town throughout the
winter season.

Town Manager Miller spoke about Shaneen Bergette, the TGWi'l,'s one and only Vendor 
Clerk out in the field, as a Town ambassador to the ve'ndors. He said he was happy to 
report that there was nearly 100% compliance with .vendors purcAasing vendor permits 
this year. He said the interaction the Town had with the vendors was generally positive. 

Town Manager Miller provided a vendor permit sales comparison stating that inthe twelve 
months of Fiscal Year 2014-2015, 1,125 permits were is�ued�. and in the �even months 
of Fiscal Year 2015-2016, 1,305 permits were issued. 

There was a general discussion of the past shows, upcoming shows, and streamlining 
the permit process. 

The Mayor said he received one comp1a·1nt which wa.s th�t··the Vendor Clerk got to the 
QIA very late to sell permits one day. He said he was at Town Hall that morning and saw 
the office was busy that morning·� 

Town Manager gave kudos to St!taneen Bergette noting that in order to get to all the shows 
and to revisit vendors, she worked longs days.weekends and holidays. He said she went 
back to the st:lows when needed becat:Jse some folks didn't have all the necessary 
documents the first time; 

6. 1:)C&CUTIVE SES,&ION - An executive session pursuant to ARS Section 38-
431.0:3(A)(4) for discussion or consultation with the Town Attorney in order
to con,i.der its position and instruct the Town Attorney regarding the Town's
position regarding. Douglas Gilford's petition to clear arrest and charges
record pursuantto ARS Section 13-4051 in State of Arizona v. Douglas Clive
Gilford.

Council Member Orgeron moved to adjourn to executive session, and Council 
Member Warner seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. Motion Passed. 

ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION: 7:40 p.m. 

RETURN TO OPEN SESSION: 7: 54 p.m. 

Page 4 of6 
012616 Quart?.site Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



ROLL CALL: 
Present: Mayor Foster, Vice Mayor Simpson, Council Member Kelley, Council Member 
Warner, Council Member Orgeron, Council Member St. Germain. 
Absent: Council Member Davidson. 

COMMUNICATIONS: 

Reports from the MAYOR on current events. 

The Mayor reported that he attended the mandatory meeting ofthe Republican Party the 
past Saturday. 

Reports from the COUNCIL on current events. 

Council Member Warner announced the end of the second quarter was December 31, 
2015, and that she had asked Town Mana.ger �'Uller to ·prepare a Quarterly Financial 
Report for the second meeting of February. 

Vice Mayor Simpson said he had traveled Plomosa Road earlier that day and that he 
could tell the hard part of the season was over and things .,..ere slowing down. 

Council Member St. Germain spoke about the first case of the La Paz County Veteran's 
Court sharing that everything went well. He said the Co:lillrt would have a judge every 
two weeks. 

Reports from the TOWN MANAGER to the ·Council. 

Town Manager Miller said that Scott Graff with Colby and Powell, the Town's auditors, 
would give a presentation to the Council of the Town's Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Financial 
Statement at the Council meeting of February 9, 2016. 

Council Member Orgeron moved to adjourn, Council Member Warner seconded the 
motion. Th, vote was unan,imous.· Motion Passed. 

ADJOURNMENT: 7:57 p .. m. 

CERTIFICATION: 

I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 26, 2016, of the Town Council of Quartzsite, 
Arizona, held on January 26, 2016. 

I further certify that the meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum was 
present. 

Page 5 of6 

012616 Quart7.site Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



DATED this gth day of February 2016 

On behalf of the Common Council 

Approved: 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

Tina M. Abriani, Town Clerk 

Page 6of6 

012616 Quartzsite Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes 



RESOLUTION NO. 16-01 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND THE TOWN 
COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF QUARTZSITE, ARIZONA, 
SUPPORTING THE AZ PEACE TRAIL. 

WHEREAS, the AZ, Peace Trail is a loop trail system connecting Bullhead City to Yuma; 

and 

WHEREAS, the AZ, Peace Trail is administered by a volunteer committee whose purpose 
is to develop the trail using existing trails and roads in Western Arizona and to keep the desert 
roads and trails open for public use; and 

WHEREAS, the mission of the AZ, Peace Trails committee includes working on projects 
for the benefit of the Western Arizona communities, highways and public lands and promoting 
the sport of Off Highway Vehicle (OHV) riding safety, with awareness and respect for the 
environment; and 

WHEREAS, the Quartzsite Town Council finds the mission and purpose of the AZ Peace 
trail to be consistent with and in the best interests of the residents and businesses of Quartzsite, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town of Quartzsite, Arizona 
supports the AZ, Peace Trail in establishing the loop trail for Off Highway Vehicles between 
Bullhead City and Yuma and keeping desert roads and trails open for public use, working on 
projects for the benefit of the Western Arizona communities, highways and public lands and 
promoting the sport of Off Highway Vehicle (OHV) riding safety, with awareness and respect for 
the environment. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Mayor and Common Council of the Town of 
Quartzsite, Arizona this _ day of , 2016. 

Ed Foster, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Susan Goodwin, Town Attorney 

PLS:pls 2585929.1 2/312016 



[11D!•J•ii4

,Gaffs 

7 
I 

,GlamtS 

Data use subject to license. 

© Delorme. Topo North Americano 10. 

www.delorme.com 

,. 

1..��f�v•n1 S"J:t 

" ' 

'I 
.\ 

·�.' � �.----�.-,� 
I 

·:Pa'rker

MN (11.2° E} 

Topo North AmericaTM 10 

' 
I 

' I . ,., �--, 
' .....• • 

!• 

�-�·��-�-��·-�-�·-·--�-' 
1 , 
. . . • •

j�'"�- :� •� • 
. 

. 
I 
1 
I ' 
1 ' 
I 

l 
! 
' 

� 
: . l!lntlnel 

0-·t"i��=·· -

,¢-·"" D11teland I 

_,Moha'� 

. \ 

..... ,...•,.__� mi
O 6 12 18 24 30 

Data Zoom 7-4 



TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, February 9, 2016 

Agenda Item # 

Summary: 

Consider the appointment of one regular board member to the Health 

and Development Services Board to replace the vacancy created by 

Sally Ford's resignation. The position's term will expire August 2017. 

Consider the appointment of one regular committee member to the 

Park and Recreation Committee to replace the vacancy created by 

Sally Ford's resignation. The position's term will expire September 

2017. 

The Health and Development Services Board consists of 7 members. 

Member terms are for a period of three years. Currently, one seat is 

available. 

The Park and Recreation Committee consists of 7 members. Member 

terms are for a period of two years. Currently, one seat is available. 

Responsible Person: Tina Abriani, Town Clerk 

Attachment: Volunteer Interest Statement for the Health and Development 

Services Board: 

Action Requested: 

• Henry Ayers

Volunteer Interest Statement for the Health and Development Services 

Board: 

• Elliott Ness

Motion to appoint Henry Ayers to the Health and Development 

Services Board with a term to expire August 2017. 

Motion to appoint Elliott Ness to the Park and Recreation 

Committee with a term to expire September 2017. 



RECEIVED

JAN 25 2016 � 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE

Volunteer Interest Statement 

Office use only: 

TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

POBOX2812 

QUARTZSITE, AZ 85346 

928-927-4333

Date Exp:_.....;...._...;.;..;..._ 

Coples To: ________________ _ 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT NEAUY

Contact Phone Number: 
,..

Are You a U.S. Citizen OR Resident Allen: VYES NO 

Are you rqlstered to vote In La Paz Coun�: _Lves _ NO 

Present Employment/Position Held (Optlonal):-� .... �= .... � .... �-=�a....----------
Address/Contact Number of Employer: _______________ _ 

Profess!onal/ CMc Activities: Q �.ef/'i!:.... � f12-e K� Re< � 

.&&¢, VP-WA?s:1--761,. VLfs �tC;ldltlJlree, r

PS& f)e4t!d 

Education /Professlonal Experience: AJ_ )'RS 1 15 Y,/2$"< U'#y +-&tW-l � 

Z2f2}111'Y< �, 4v; ��, e,�, J: -t,, ck'*l t4� 
�( '7.llH.,(@_ t-l1!/..""'_,. � � (2u� �4-N�fL 

@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@

@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@



I am Interested in serving on: (Circle All That Apply) 

Municipal Library Board Park & Recreation Board Personnel Advisory Board 

Cemetery Board Board of Adjustment Planning and Zoning 

Municipal Property Corporation Health & Development Services Board 

Municipal Utility Administrative Committee Vendor/Swap Meet/RV Park Municipal Board 

Public Safety Retirement Board 

Please describe why you would like to sever on the board, commission, etc.?: --------

JL �� � Q gA5f?Ms/'p � A &/�Ld 
7?1e � ,/J/PLe � 1�4li.-r-� h871Ye»12&f-

-....J 

What do you think you can contribute to the public by serving on this board, commission, etc.?: 

LJ4U'i+R �.· �f.1/,?..<w:1 re-?4:fr"pdfA�fe, 

Are you available to attend early morning meetings? Vves __ NO 

Are you available to attend lunch meetings? �ES __ NO 

Are there any days of the week you are unavailable to attend meetings? 

eid¥d�f:6'.�� �&I�

All boards and commissions, etc. are subject to disclosure of conflicts of interest. 

For more information concerning boards, commissions, etc., please contact the Quartzsite Town Hall @ 928-927-
4333. 

Date: ,.-:...:25-1� Signature:_.,.
�
'-_.�· '..#I,�""""'--.:'� ......... ,<...:::;.......:._....;;;;:·;...._ ____ _ 



REC.EIVED 

Volunteer Interest Statemertt 21 201s 1� 
TOWN OF QUARTZSITE TOWN OF QUARTZSITE 

POBOX2812 

QUARTZSITE, AZ 85346 
928-927-4333

Office use only: Date Received: _.t.__·.-:Y"'-•"""'l_.l...__ ___ _ Date Exp: ____ _

Coples To: _________________ _ 

PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT NEATLY

Date: 01/21(.:U,I�

Name(�stRBtM.L���������--�---�---�-

Home Address/PO Box: 

Contact Phone Number: 

Are You a U.S. Citizen OR Resident Allen: K YES NO 

Are you re1lstered to vote In La Paz County: X. YES _ NO 

PN!sent Employment/Position Held (Optional): sm� 1({60P€R/ A7., 'DPS'

Address/Contact Number of Employer: 

' 

L, ----·-
Professlonal/ClvlcActlvltles: Tld1J1;� .fn,., ,:»og..-;)011 w/ ,,.,J.e,· scAM,/ ,f- �k :5clot>I
�:hJ.,,.ls. VMvt1' oJ- r1s 8,1<,, �"'- ,"1 v� c.a� +- R11tA. r �11 � ,� �. 

Swa"'- Pff.¥�11 WJk ,� Pl..tv.;>< 1'tt ..;1.013 .J- :2-01'1: 

Education /Professional Experience: 8,..cAt,l or's 1)�N..Q... in txtffl�t.. Sci IZI\U m/1\ CJ�� wKt,l..\ CMt(<

A'Z- 1>P5 Gitrloy.t,t, ,s-,nCL l'J../�ttf-, � Troo,iv: ')1',.c.t, 0,Y:JOI S 

@@@+@@@@@@
@@@@@@=========================
=+ @@@@@===

+@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@@

+@@@@@++++++++++++++++++ 
 
                      ++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++

______+++
+++++++++++++++++++



I am interested In serving on: (Circle All That Apply) 

Municipal Library Board 

Cemetery Board 

(fMk & Recre�tion Bo�

Board of Adjustment 

Personnel· Advisory Board 

Planning and Zoning 

Municipal Property Corporation 

Municipal Utility Administrative Committee 

(€a 1th & Development Services B� 

Vendor/Swap Meet/RV Park Municipal Board 

Public Safety Retirement Board 

Please describe why you would like to sever on the board, commission, etc.?: I � �V-W

1b G..,v.rh� .J.- wo.JJ l,)L -h y involv� )" ..fl,.t-- e&/t\Pl� -.s T · coouJJ f�lu- .fo 

e>.lf .#Js It\{ ""1�'-' fvr ,Kt.. (Ju+ -HA> y,#5, T � o.- li,u,#1,. bii-ltJ b...Mor15 bjfld. 

J- f,.,-k � f{wrud-ib-\ w "-'"''5 ,�� ote-,

What do you think you can contribute to the public by servln1 on this board, commission, etc.?: 

'I .HAie. 1. t.oot.JJ k. ,YotMjV .fi.M lt\c5J- '1P...nl ""I� So T M..'� I c,,u/J

c,\+tr ,_ a;� f�f-t-oh'vt-, As � p,J.,l,'c.. �U1'� I ajjo #.A1i.k +f\,1s wowd

be, � j� wo.-y +,, CA>ll� .J.o .J.lL- Cb!>)�� ,'r. °'- c.AfA.U!J o�'d.t..

of- r>...y Mrto�.

Are you available to attend early morn.Ing meetings? 1(_ YES __ NO 

Are you available to attend lunch meetings? �YES __ NO 

Are there any days of the week you are unavailable to attend meetlnp? 

My C,Wi"M4- scAJ.�.k ""'-� Mt. wori(;'
"!> 

tlw-s-5'� 7 #JI\ -45 fltl, 'J: � 
6¥,.;/J,l� tli\ NoW- J: � tJfF.. &ts � � J:fi,nl.J L. fiM.fA i,� 0� 0.ZS J t.>Or:k
M r c,i.JJ work. ()\«t,� IJ"rJW I 

All boards and commissions, etc. are subject to disdosure of conflicts of interest. 

For more Information concerning boards, commissions, etc., please contact the Quartzsite Town Hall @) 928-927-
4333. 

Date: ____.Ol/ __ :;;._IJ;..._XJ_l (, __ Signature: ----.:
Q
,.,;:�__..�::::::;' ;.._�----------


